
San 
Antonio 
Water 
System 

Grosenbacher Road 16-lnch On-Site Water Main Project 

Solicitation Number: C0-00254 

To Bidder of Record: 

Job No.: 18-1221 

ADDENDUM 1 
January 18, 2019 

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and specifications and 

as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the 

Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies of the bid proposal. 

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS 

1. Question: Is this a rebid of the Grosenbacher Road 16-lnch Approach and Border Main Project?

Response: No. However this is a continuation of that project.

2. Question: When will the job start/be awarded?

Response: Bid opening is Friday, January 25, 2019. The project will be awarded after the February 12 board meeting, 

and construction can begin soon after.

3. Question: Should the Mobilization and Prep ROW items read max 10% and 5% respectively of items 1 - 17 as 

opposed to items 1 - 18?

Response: It should be items 1-17. Attached is the revised Bid Proposal.

4. Question: Is it known when the construction of Stoney Creek Subdivision will begin? If so, when will the project 

break ground?

Response: Yes, the Stoney Creek Subdivision is currently in Construction.

5. Question: What permits are required for this project? Who is responsible for acquiring said permits?

Response: Floodplain, SWPPP, and Tree Permit. The tree permit will be required even if no trees will be removed; 

which is why there is no line item for Tree Protection. Developer responsibility.

6. Question: Is a project schedule available? If so, can it be provided?

Response: Contractor is responsible to mobilize within 30 days from notice to proceed and has 60 days to complete 

the work. Please refer to front end documents for reference. 

CHANGES TO THE SPECIFICATIONS 

1. Line items 18 and 19 have been revised. Revised Bid Proposal is attached.
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END OF ADDENDUM 

This Addendum, including these two (2) pages, is nine (9) pages with attachments in its entirety. 

Attachments: 

Bid Proposal 

Tree Protection Plan 

Tree Permit 

SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 

Cude Engineers, L.L.C. 
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Grosenbacher 16-Inch On-Site Water Main 

Solicitation No. CO-00254 

Rev. 07/15 

BP-1 

BID PROPOSAL 

PROPOSAL OF   , a corporation 

a partnership consisting of 
____________________________________________________________________ 

an individual doing business as  
____________________________________________________________________ 

THE SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM: 
Pursuant to Instructions and Invitation to Bidders, the undersigned proposes to furnish all labor and materials as 
specified and perform the work required for the project as specified, in accordance with the Plans and Specifications 
for the following prices to wit: 

(PLEASE SEE ATTACHED PDF LIST OF BID ITEMS) 

TOTAL BASE BID PRICE $ 

Mobilization and Prep of ROW shall be limited to the maximum percentage shown.  If the percentage exceeds the 
allowable maximum stated for mobilization and or preparation of ROW, SAWS reserves the right to cap the 
amount at the percentages shown and adjust the extensions of the bid items accordingly. 

BIDDER’S SIGNATURE & TITLE 

FIRM’S NAME (TYPE OR PRINT) 

FIRM’S ADDRESS 

FIRM’S PHONE NO. /FAX NO. 

FIRM’S EMAIL ADDRESS 

The Contractor herein acknowledges receipt of the following: 
Addendum Nos.___________________ 

OWNER RESERVES THE RIGHT TO ACCEPT THE OVERALL MOST RESPONSIBLE BID. 

The bidder offers to construct the Project in accordance with the Contract Documents for the contract price, and to 
complete the Project within 60 calendar days after the start date, as set forth in the Authorization to Proceed.  The 
bidder understands and accepts the provisions of the contract Documents relating to liquidated damages of 
the project if not completed on time. 

Complete the additional requirements of the Bid Proposal which are included on the following pages. 

Addendum 1



Grosenbacher Road 16-Inch On-Site Water Main

Solicitation No. CO-00254

Line No. Item No. Item Description Unit Quantity Unit Price Total

1 1 16" WATER TIE-IN EA 1

2 2 16"C-900 WATER  MAIN, CLASS 235 DR 18 (RESTRAINED) LF 3059

3 3 8" C-900 WATER MAIN,  CLASS 165 DR 25 (RESTRAINED) LF 62

4 4 16" GATE VALVE  &  BOX, COMPLETE EA 8

5 5 8" GATE VALVE & BOX,  COMPLETE EA 9

6 6 STANDARD F.H.  COMPLETE W/ VALVE EA 7

7 7 CAST IRON FITTINGS TN 8.852

8 8 6" CONC.  ENCASEMENT LF 173

9 9 2" AUTO AIR RELEASE VALVE ASSEMBLY,  COMPLETE EA 3

10 10 2" TEMPORARY BLOWOFF EA 1

11 11 2“  PERMANENT BLOWOFF EA 1

12 12 HYDROSTATIC TEST EA 1

13 13 TRENCH  EXCAVATION  PROTECTION LF 3121

14 14 CLEARING AC 0.278

15 15 HYDROMULCH & SEEDING SY 4090

16 16 TOP SOIL (3”) CY 341

17 17 SWPPP LS 1

18 18 MOBILIZATION (NOT TO EXCEED 10% ITEMS 1 - 17 TOTAL) LS 1.00

19 19 PREPARING RIGHT-OF-WAY (NOT TO EXCEED 5% ITEMS 1 - 17 TOTAL) LS 1.00

Quotes

Addendum 1
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City of San Antonio

P.O. Box 839966
San Antonio, TX 78283-3966

TREE PERMIT

Page 1Submitted ByReport Date 08/27/2018 02:52 PM

A/P # Type Issued Date Issued By

Parcel

  2405281 TREEPERM 08/27/2018 138163

57267

Location SITE WORK STONEY CREEK  

1.4 MILES NORTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF GROSENBACHER RD & HWY 90

Owner

Phone

Address

Country Foreign

   

  

Applicant's Full Name

Day Phone Fax Address

Pager

  LESLIE OSTRANDER

(210)375-9000 x    211 N. LOOP 1604 E

SAN ANTONIO TX

78232

Fees

PERMIT FEE TREE PRESERVATION 2000.00

REVIEW FEE RESIDENTIAL TREE PRESERVATION 100.00

TREE CANOPY - RESIDENTIAL 2000.00

REVIEW FEE AFTER HOURS TREE 300.00

4400.00Total Paid

Declared Value Type of Work

Calculated Value Square Footage

Actual Value

0.00 NEW NEW

0.00 0.00

0.00

Comments

// AP#2405281/SITE WORK STONE CREEK SUBDIVISION UNIT 2/A4/2015 TREE ORDINANCE/1.4 MILES NORTH OF THE INTERSECTION OF GROSENBACHER

RD & HWY 90

 

***MASTER TREE PLAN FOR STONEY CREEK SUBDIVISION***

 

// TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS // HG 8.27.18 // 

 

// STATUS: APPROVED (TREE SURVEY METHOD)

 

// PLEASE SEE COMMENTS/CONDITIONS BELOW:

 

-APPROVAL VALID FOR 180 DAYS

-(3 OR 4)-1.5" CALIPER NATIVE MEDIUM TO LARGE SHADE TREES PER LOT REQUIRED AT BUILDING STAGE.

-CONSTRUCTION ON INDIVIDUAL RESIDENTIAL LOTS OUTSIDE OF CITY LIMITS AND WITHIN EXTRATERRITORIAL JURISDICTION ARE REQUIRED TO SUBMIT

A TREE PERMIT APPLICATION REFERENCING APPROVED TREE PRESERVATION PLAN TO VERIFY COMPLIANCE AT BUILDING STAGE.  FAILURE TO DO SO

COULD INCUR CESSATION OF ON-SITE CONSTRUCTION, ADDITIONAL MITIGATION, AND/OR WORK WITHOUT PERMIT PENALTIES.

-THIS SUBDIVISION IS SUBJECT TO A MASTER TREE PLAN (AP #2405281) WHICH REQUIRES COMPLIANCE BY THE OWNERS OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN

THE PLAT BOUNDARY, AND THEIR EMPLOYEES AND CONTRACTORS, AND SHALL BE BINDING ON ALL SUCCESSORS IN TITLE EXCEPT FOR OWNERS OF

SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS SUBDIVIDED HEREUNDER FOR WHICH CONSTRUCTION OF A RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE HAS BEEN COMPLETED. THE

MASTER TREE PLAN IS ON FILE AT THE CITY OF SAN ANTONIO ARBORISTS OFFICE. NO TREES OR UNDERSTORY SHALL BE REMOVED WITHOUT PRIOR

APPROVAL OF THE CITY ARBORIST OFFICE PER 35-477(H).

-PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY ACTIVITIES REQUIRING A TREE PERMIT, THE APPLICANT SHALL SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING WITH

THE CITY ARBORIST TO REVIEW PROCEDURES FOR PROTECTION AND MANAGEMENT OF ALL SIGNIFICANT, HERITAGE OR MITIGATION TREES (CAN BE

SCHEDULED WITH TREE FENCING INSPECTION)

-CALL 207.2222 TO SCHEDULE A PRE-CONSTRUCTION & FENCING INSPECTION (PER SECTION 35-477 OF THE UDC, SUBSECTION TREE PERMITS (5) (C)

-IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERMIT HOLDER TO MAINTAIN A COPY OF THE APPROVED TREE PLANS, APPROVED TREE PERMIT AND THE

CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL IMPOSED BY THE CITY ARBORIST READILY AVAILABLE AT THE SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING WHICH AUTHORIZED WORK IS IN

PROGRESS. ALL OFFSITE STAGING, STORAGE, PROJECT TRAILERS, EMPLOYEE PARKING, ETC. IS REQUIRED APPLY FOR A TEMPORARY USES

APPLICATION AND TO COMPLY WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE APPROVED TREE PERMIT.

-**FAILURE TO SCHEDULE A FENCING INSPECTION PRIOR TO START OF WORK MAY RESULT IN A STOP WORK ORDER OR A PENALTY OF $1000.00 OR

BOTH. (SECTION 35-523 OF THE UDC, SUBSECTION (k)(2) THE BARRIER SHALL BE IN PLACE BEFORE ANY SITE WORK IS INITIATED AND MAINTAINED

THROUGHOUT THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS)

 

// NOTE: APPLICATION IS FOR SITE WORK AND TREE REMOVAL PURPOSES. APPROVAL IS FOR TREE REMOVAL ONLY.

 

// GENERAL NOTES, TERMS, AND CONDTIONS:

 



City of San Antonio

P.O. Box 839966
San Antonio, TX 78283-3966

TREE PERMIT

Page 2Submitted ByReport Date 08/27/2018 02:52 PM

*Approval valid for 180 days (per UDC Chapter 35-477 (i) (2) (note: for A-3's & site work permits for tree removal only)

 

35-523 (k) (5) All offsite staging, storage, project trailers, employee parking, etc. are required to comply with the terms and conditions of the approved tree permit.

 

35-477 (j) It shall be the responsibility of the permit holder to maintain a copy of the tree permit, the data and drawings required by this section, and the

conditions of approval imposed by the City Arborist readily available at the site at all times during which the authorized work is in progress.

 

35-523 (k) (4) All broken branches & exposed roots 2" in diameter or greater of Significant, Heritage or mitigation trees shall be cut cleanly. For oak

species, in order to prevent oak wilt infection, wounds must be painted within 30 min.

 

21-170 (b) All wounds to the trunk, limbs, and root system of oak trees in the city that expose sapwood shall be painted within 30 min. of the wound with

asphaltic, exterior oil or latex based paint.

 

35-511 (e) A protective barrier, beginning at the outside of the dripline of the tree, to protect the root protection zone shall be erected and maintained until

construction is completed.

 

35-523 (k) (2) The barrier shall be in place before any site work is initiated and maintained throughout the construction process.

 

35-477 (5) (c) A pre-construction meeting is required to review procedures for protection and management of all significant, heritage or mitigation trees.

This can be scheduled with the Fencing Inspection, 207.1111. Reference AP# provided above.

 

35-477 (h) Amendments. Notification and approval of the city arborist are required if changes need to be made to an approved tree preservation plan.

Approval of the changes must be received from the city arborist, in writing, before commencement of any work that is the subject of the change or field adjustment.

 

35-523 (j) (1) Root Protection Zone: A root protection zone must be established around the trunk of each tree preserved or mitigation tree. The root

protection zone shall be an area defined by an average radius extending outward from the trunk of the tree a distance of one (1) linear foot for each inch

(DBH). The root protection zone area shall be preserved at natural grade, with natural groundcover. No cutting, filling, trenching, root disturbance, soil

disturbance, or construction impacts shall occur closer to the trunk than one-half (?) the root protection zone radius except in parking areas where

approved alternative materials and methods are used, construction may be as close as five (5) feet from the root flares on one (1) side of the tree. Filling

shall be allowed to accomplish water conservation goals established by the City of San Antonio or by a public utility. Native understory vegetation within

the root protection zone shall be preserved, however this requirement does not apply to root protection zone areas that have been landscaped using

native, drought tolerant plants. The root protection zone may be shifted and clustered as long as there is no construction closer to the trunk than one-half

(?) the root protection zone radius. The construction of sidewalks shall be allowed in the root protection zone, as long as excavation does not exceed

three (3) inches. The area contained within a root protection zone required under this subsection must be left in a previous condition after construction and

development are completed unless approved alternative construction methods are used. The arborist shall establish a written set of technical criteria on

which such approval shall be based. These criteria will be updated at least every five (5) years with the assistance of a committee consisting of, at a

minimum, the city arborist, the regional urban forester from the Texas Forest Service, a landscape architect and an engineer. During construction activity

on the site, at least a six-inch layer of coarse mulch shall be placed and maintained over the root protection zone. The impervious cover may encroach

within the root protection zone if said encroachment is approved by the city arborist.

Please forward a copy to the contractor on site with a copy of the plat or plan (if applicable) for posting on site. A copy of the approved permit and plan

must be on site during site work.

 

// IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE FEEL FREE TO CONTACT ME AT HERMINIO.GRIEGO@SANANTONIO.GOV OR (210) 207-6042.

Signature of Owner ( If Owner Builder ) Signature of Contractor or Authorized AgentDate Date

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________








